
WAYNESVILLE CITY COUNCIL  
MEETING AGENDA  

APRIL 21ST, 2022 
5:00P.M. 

 
Call to Order 
Roll Call 
 
1.    CLOSED SESSION:  For discussion concerning items in RSMo. 610.021(1) Legal.  
 
Invocation  
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
2.    PUBLIC HEARING – Conditional Use Permit – Telecommunications tower at 107 Viren Lane 
 

a.   Citizens Comments 
b.   Council Comments 
c.    Adjourn 
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
(All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will 
be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is 
desired, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.) 
 

a. Approval of the Agenda 
b. Approval of the Minutes  

i. March 29TH, 2022 
ii. March 31st, 2022 

c. Approval of Bills 
 
4.    CITIZENS COMMENTS  
 
5.    SPECIAL GUESTS – PRESENTATIONS 
 

a.   Ken Olson – Enterprise Fleet Management 
b.   Police Department – Promotion Ceremony   

     
6.     BOARD – COMMISSION – LIAISON REPORTS 

 
a. Park Board – Chairman Militti 

i. Report on April 14th, Meeting 
ii. APPOINTMENT – Rena Brown to Park Board 

 
b. Planning and Zoning – City Administrator John Doyle 

i. Report on April 12th, Meeting 
ii. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2022 – Conditional Use Permit – Telecommunications 

Tower – 107 Viren Lane 
iv.   APPOINTMENT – Jeremiah Nickels, Robert Hyatt, Rena Brown to Planning & Zoning 

Commission 
 
   

 



 
6. STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS  
 

a. Utility – Councilman Conley 
i.     Report on April 5th, Meeting 
ii.    PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2022-11 – Amending Natural Gas Rate 
iii.   PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2022-12 – Amending Sewer Service Rates 

 
b. Economic Development Committee – Councilman Rice 

i. Report on April 5th, Meeting 
 

c. Police Committee – Councilman Wilson 
i. Report on April 14th, Meeting 

 
d. Roads and Grounds – Councilman Farnham 

i.     Report on April 7st, Meeting 
 

e. Finance and Human Resources Committee – Councilman Davis 
i.     Report on April 14th, Meeting 
iii. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – #2022-13 - Agreement with Enterprise for Fleet Services 

 
 

f. Waynesville/St. Robert Joint Airport Board – Councilman Wilson  
i. Report on March 23rd, Meeting 

 
7.  OTHER BUSINESS  
 
  a.   RE-APPOINTMENT – Kris York – Board of Adjustments  
 
8. CERTIFICATION OF ELECTION RESULTS 
 
9. SWEARING IN OF CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 
 
 -Ward I –  Rob Rice 
 -Ward II Cecil V. Davis II 
 -Ward III Ed Conley  
 -Ward IV Mike France 
 
10. PHOTO SESSION 
 
11. ELECTION OF MAYOR PRO-TEM 
 
12. COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS  
 
13.  CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT 
 
14.  COUNCIL COMMENTS 
 
15.   MAYOR’S COMMENTS 
 
11.  ADJOURNMENT 





WAYNESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 29, 2022 

5:30PM 
 

Call to Order: Mayor Brown called the March 2022 meeting of the Waynesville City Council to order at 
5:30pm. 
 
Roll Call:  On roll call, Mayor Brown and seven (7) council members were present: 
 

PRESENT:  Farnham, Davis, Wilson, Curtis, Rice, Conley, Koren 
 ABSENT:  Liberty 
 
Mayor Brown made a motion to go to closed session for legal purposes.  Councilman Farnham 
seconded.    
 

YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Wilson, Curtis, Rice, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 
Council moved to closed session at 5:00pm. 
 
Council returned to open session at 5:33pm. 
 
Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance:  Invocation was given by Councilman Curtis with the Pledge of 
Allegiance being led by Councilman Conley. 
 
Approval of Consent Agenda:  Mayor Brown requested a change to the agenda.  Item 4.b.ii regarding a 
proposed ordinance for a telecommunications tower.  Mayor Brown stated that not all property owners 
were notified.  Mayor Brown called for a motion to approve the amended Consent Agenda. A motion 
was made by Councilman Conley and seconded by Councilman Curtis to approve the amended Consent 
Agenda. 
 

YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Wilson, Curtis, Rice, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 
Citizens Comments  
 

a. Charles Bassett – Pulaski County Commission – Briefed the Council on two taxes on the 
ballot for April’s election.  

b. Paul Sileo – Fortune Wireless – Even though the agenda was amended, Curtis Holland, 
attorney for Fortune Wireless requested to know why the prior notices did not suffice.  
Keith Pritchard stated that the notice came to him and not to the address of record for 
Triple K.  There was discussion concerning the capacity in which Mr. Pritchard was 
representing himself as he as attended all Planning & Zoning meetings regarding this 
subject and is the Secretary of Triple K.  Council agreed to hold another public hearing in 
order for the correct notice to be served to Triple K, Inc.  

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Board – Commission – Liaison Reports   
 

Park Board   
 
a. No report.  No meeting held. 
 
b. Appointment of Randy Brown – Councilman Koren made a motion to approve the 

appointment of Randy Brown.  Councilman Wilson seconded. 
 

YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Wilson, Curtis, Rice, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 

 
Planning and Zoning  

 
a. No Meeting Held 
 
b. PROPOSED ORDINANCE  - HB2022-10 – Conditional Use – 107 Viren Lane.  Curtis 

Holland, attorney for Fortune Wireless, requested some clarification on the subject of 
proper notice.  Keith Pritchard, who was present, stated that the notice was not 
delivered, certified mail, to Triple K. Inc.  Councilman Wilson asked Mr. Pritchard if he 
was representing Triple K since he is listed as the corporation’s Secretary and has 
attended all meetings of the Planning & Zoning Commission regarding the conditional 
use application.  Mr. Pritchard stated that the notice was sent to his home and not the 
address of record for Triple K.  Councilman Wilson asked Mr. Pritchard if he was 
speaking to Mr. Pritchard the citizen or Mr. Pritchard as a member of Triple K’s board.  
Mr. Pritchard stated he was attending the meeting as a citizen.   

 
 
Standing Committee Reports 
 

Utility Committee 
 

a.   Report on January 4th, meeting.  Councilman Conley stated that the Committee 
discussed the telecommunication tower and approved sending out a request for bids for 
sanitation services.  Councilman Conley stated ordinances pertaining to both Natural 
Gas and Sewer were approved to go to Council.  Also, the Committee discussed an 
ordinance that would waive penalties for the County in January of each year due to 
statute restrictions on their budget.  Citizen Rena Brown stated she was concerned 
about the fairness of the ordinance due to the fact penalties are not waived for citizens.   

 
b. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2022-05 – An Ordinance Authorizing an Extension on 

Utility Bill Due Dates for Pulaski County.  The proposed Ordinance was twice by title and 
its adoption and passage was moved by Councilman Rice and seconded by Councilman 
Wilson. 

 
YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Wilson, Rice, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: Curtis 

   Motion passed 
 



 
 

 
Economic Development & Government Affairs   

 
a. Report on the January 4th, meeting. Councilman Rice stated the Committee received an 

update on the Business Spotlight of the month and upcoming special events.  
Councilman Rice stated that Economic Development Coordinator Doug Potts had 
secured an outdoor advertising permit from MoDOT.  The permit will be used for a sign 
next to the Medical Plaza on GW Lane.  

 
Roads and Grounds  

 
a. Report on January 6th, meeting.  Councilman Farnham stated the Committee spoke with 

members of Fortune Wireless regarding notification requirements for their conditional 
use permit.  The Committee also received department updates from Supervisor Jason 
Chapman. 

 
Police & Emergency Services Committee 

 
a. Report on January 13th, meeting.  Councilman Wilson stated the Committee received 

updates on grants and personnel.  
 

Finance & Human Resources Committee   
 

a. Report on January 13th, meeting.  Councilman Davis stated the Committee discussed an 
Emergency Employee Benefit Program that would aid lower income workers who are 
struggling with higher gas prices.  The Committee also approved an ordinance updating 
smoking restrictions to go to Council.  Councilman Davis stated the Committee approved 
sending the purchase of a piece of property located on N Hwy 17 to Council as well.  

 
b. Amber Box – Ms. Box was recognized by John Doyle for receiving her Missouri LAGERS 

Administrator certification. 
 
c. PROPOSED RESOLUTION – 04-22  – Authorizing the City to Accept or Reject Bid 

Proposals for the Lease Purchase of an Animal Control Vehicle.  The proposed 
Resolution read by title and its adoption and passage was moved by Councilman Curtis 
and seconded by Councilman Rice. 

 
YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Wilson, Curtis, Rice, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 
c. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2022-06  – Amending Section 210.320 of the Municipal 

Code – Smoking on City Property and in City Vehicles.  The proposed Ordinance was 
twice by title and its adoption and passage was moved by Councilman Koren and 
seconded by Councilman Conley. 

 
YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Wilson, Curtis, Rice, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 
 



 
 

d. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2022-07  – Establishing the Employee Emergency Benefit 
Program.   The proposed Ordinance was twice by title and its adoption and passage was 
moved by Councilman Conley and seconded by Councilman Wilson. 

 
YEAS: Davis, Wilson, Curtis, Rice, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: Farnham 

   Motion passed 
 

e. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2022-08  – Authorizing Land Purchase – 107 N Hwy 17.   
The proposed Ordinance was twice by title and its adoption and passage was moved by 
Councilman Farnham and seconded by Councilman Conley. 

 
YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Wilson, Curtis, Rice, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 

Waynesville/St. Robert Joint Airport Board  
 

a. Report on November 23rd, meeting.  City Administrator John Doyle stated the Board 
received an update regarding the budget, operations and fuel sales.   

 
b. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2022-09  – Authorizing Agreement with Volaire for 

Aviation Consulting Services.  The proposed Ordinance was read twice by title and its 
adoption and passage was moved by Councilman Conley and seconded by Councilman 
Davis. 

 
YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Wilson, Curtis, Rice, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 
Other Business 
 

a. PROPOSED RESOLUTION – 04-22  – Appointment of Members to the COUSA Board  The 
proposed Resolution read by title and its adoption and passage was moved by 
Councilman Wilson and seconded by Councilman Rice. 

 
YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Wilson, Curtis, Rice, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 

 
City Administrator’s Report 
 
City Administrator John Doyle congratulated Councilman Wilson on his recognition as Citizen of the Year 
by the Chamber of Commerce.  Mr. Doyle also congratulated several members of the Police Department 
on their recent promotions. 
 
 
 
 
   



 
 
Council Comments 
 

Farnham -  Recognized Vietnam War Veterans and informed citizens of Vietnam 
Veterans Day on March 29th. 

 
Davis -  Thanked City staff for all of their hard work and congratulated 

Councilman Liberty on his anniversary. 
 
Wilson -  Weather is warmer.  Watch for kids in the parks.  Urged parents to keep 

a better on kids as there as been some vandalizing park property.   
 

Curtis -  Father was in Vietnam. Thanked all veterans.     
 

Rice -  Congratulated Councilman Wilson on Citizen of the Year 
 

Conley -  Stated he was a Vietnam Veteran and urged citizens to be respectful 
 
Koren -  Thanked Councilman Conley and all those who have served.  

 
 
Mayor Comments – Congratulated Randy Brown on his appointment to the Park Board.    
 
Adjournment 
 
There being no further business to come before this session of the Waynesville City Council, the meeting 
was adjourned at 6:48pm by Mayor Brown.  The next regularly scheduled session of the Waynesville City 
Council is April 21st, 2022 at 5:30pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Michele Brown 
City Clerk 



WAYNESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
SPECIAL SESSION 
MARCH 31, 2022 

5:30PM 
 

Call to Order: Mayor Pro Tem Liberty called the March 31st, 2022 Special Session of the Waynesville City 
Council to order at 5:30pm. 
 
Roll Call:  On roll call, Mayor Brown and seven (8) council members were present, Councilman Davis by 
video conferencing: 
 

PRESENT:  Farnham, Davis, Wilson, Curtis, Rice, Conley, Liberty, Koren 
 ABSENT:  None 
 
Hilbert Report – The City Council received a report on grievances filed by several members of City staff 
regarding the actions of Mayor Brown by Appointing Hearing Officer Drew Hilpert.  The complaints 
focused on the Mayor’s actions towards female staff members, City Administrator John Doyle and 
Building Official Nathan Carmon.   
 
Mr. Hilpert stated that Executive Assistant Miriam Jones, Finance Officer Amber Box and City Clerk 
Michele Brown had filed complaints and that his in his opinion, the Mayor violated Sections 
100.050(O)(P) of the Code of Ethics and Section 116.050 of the City’s Municipal Code.  Mr. Hilbert stated 
that the Mayor declined to speak with him even after City Attorney Nathan Nickolaus and himself had 
reached out to Mayor Brown several times. 
 
Council Comments 
 

Farnham -  Councilman Farnham asked if these incidents had occurred before the 
Code of Ethics Ordinance was passed.  Mr. Hilbert stated he believe 
some had, but that other incidents clearly occurred after.   

 
Council members discussed what would be expected of the Mayor should the Council vote to publicly 
censure him.  Councilman Wilson and Koren stated that the Mayor should be responsible for developing 
his own plan regarding training and reintegration.  The Mayor should present this no later than 30 days 
from the date of tonight’s meeting.   
 
Mayor Comments – Mayor Brown stated that he conducted his duties according to the Missouri State 
Statues for a third class city and did not realized he had acted inappropriately.  Mayor Pro Tem Liberty 
asked Mayor Brown if he still felt that way after the Finance and Human Resources Committee and City 
Attorney Nathan Nickolaus had spoken to him about his conduct and role as Mayor.  Mayor Brown 
replied “so noted”. 
 
PROPOSED RESOLUTION – 04-22  – Censure of Mayor.  The proposed Resolution read by title by City 
Attorney Nathan Nickolaus and its adoption and passage was moved by Councilman Koren and 
seconded by Councilman Conley. 

 
YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Wilson, Curtis, Rice, Conley, Liberty, Koren 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Adjournment 
 
There being no further business to come before this session of the Waynesville City Council, the meeting 
was adjourned at 6:48pm by Mayor Brown.  The next regularly scheduled session of the Waynesville City 
Council is April 21st, 2022 at 5:30pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Michele Brown 
City Clerk 

















































 

 
Mayor Dr. Jerry Brown                                                                                                                                        Phone (573) 774-6171 
City Administrator John Doyle                                                                                                                                Fax (573) 774-5647  
City Clerk Michele Brown                                                                                                                               www.waynesvillemo.org  

 

LETTER OF APPOINTMENT 
 
 

April 21st, 2022 
 

To: City Council Members 
 
From:  Mayor Dr. Jerry Brown 
 
 
RE: Appointment of Rena Brown to Park Board 

 
By the authority vested in me, I, DR. JERRY BROWN, Mayor of the City of Waynesville, 
Missouri, hereby appoint RENA BROWN to the Waynesville Park Board.  This seat will be 
up for re-appointment April of 2027. 
 
 
 
 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
Dr. Jerry Brown 
Mayor 

 

http://www.waynesvillemo.org/


 
Planning & Zoning Commission Summary 

April 12, 2022 
 
In Attendance: 
Commission:  Trudy Dils, Twyla Cordry, Yvonne Reeves-Chong, Cecil Davis, Clarence Liberty 
City Staff:  Nathan Carmon, Miriam Jones, John Doyle 
Guests: Brianne Sides, Thomas Sides, Geni Westling, Don Westling, Connie Feighery 
Media: Darrell Maurina 
Absent: Scott Owens, Jerry Brown  
 

1. Call to Order – Meeting called to order at 5:30 pm.  A quorum was present. Twyla Cordry tabled 
item number 5 on the agenda- Preliminary and Final Plats for Phase 3 of Pinnacle at the Summit.   

2. Approval of Minutes – Twyla Cordry put forth the minutes from the January 11, 2022 meeting 
for approval.  Meeting minutes approved   

3. Open Public Hearing– The public hearing was opened at 5:32 pm. Twyla Cordry stated this 
public hearing is for a conditional use permit at 815 Thorton Street for an Airbnb. Twyla Cordry 
asked if there were any comments from citizens. Connie Feighery resident at 817 Thorton Street 
stated that she finds herself here for the ridiculousness of a public hearing to allow Brianne 
Sides to own an Airbnb in their residential neighborhood. Mrs. Feighery feels that the City of 
Waynesville should make process easier for people to have an Airbnb. Mrs. Feighery stated that 
Brianne Sides will make an excellent host for this property at 815 Thorton Street and/or any 
other property she chooses to make an Airbnb. Twyla Cordry questioned why the process was 
difficult to apply for the conditional use permit. Brianne Sides stated it took about three months 
because she had to call several times and then she was told she couldn’t turn in business license 
application until after this meeting. Mr. Doyle stated that there is a process we have to follow 
with everyone. The conditional use permit must be approved before submitting the business 
license application. March 2, 2022 was the date Brianne Sides conditional use permit paperwork 
was submitted and inspection was completed same day. There is a Public Notice that has to go 
out and be advertised 15 days prior to Planning and Zoning meeting which missed the deadline 
for March’s meeting and put us at today’s meeting. Twyla Cordry asked for a motion to send the 
Conditional Use Permit Request to City Council. Motion made and seconded. Motion passed. 

4. Close Public Hearing – With no further comments from citizens or commission, Twyla Cordry 
closed Public Hearing at 5:42pm.  
 

 
With no further business, meeting adjourned at 5:42pm. Next meeting scheduled for May 10, 2022 at 
5:30pm.   



Bill No.  2022-10 City of Waynesville Ordinance No.  

 
Bill No. 2022-09         Ordinance No.  
 

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING APPROVAL FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT  
FOR A TELECOMMUNICATIONS TOWER TO BE LOCATED AT  

107 VIREN LANE, WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI;  
FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
WHEREAS, a petition requesting a change in the zoning classification of property located within the City of 
Waynesville, Missouri has been filed with the City Clerk; and 
 
WHEREAS, the petition has been referred to and considered by Public Hearing of the Planning and Zoning 
Commission of the City of Waynesville; and 
 
WHEREAS, notice of the Public Hearing (including a description of the property involved and of the 
proposed changes in the zoning classification of the property) has been given by legal notice published in 
the Dixon Pilot, a newspaper having general circulation in Pulaski County and the City of Waynesville, 
Missouri, which legal notice was published at least fifteen (15) days prior to the date of the public hearing; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council has considered the request and recommendation of the Planning and Zoning 
Commission; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council, after complete and total review, determines that it is the best interest of the 
City for the requested change in zoning classification to be approved.  
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
 
Section 1.  Verizon Wireless has requested to construct a Telecommunications Tower at 107 Viren Lane, 
Waynesville, Missouri which would consist of the Tower being erected in an R1 Zoning District.  The 
application regarding this request is attached as “Exhibit A”. 
  
Section 2.  The Mayor and City Council of the City of Waynesville hereby approve a Conditional Use 
Permit for this location for the use specified in the application. 
 
Section 3.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 
 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 21st DAY OF APRIL, 2022. 
  
 
 
       _____________________________ 
       Dr. Jerry Brown, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Michele Brown, City Clerk 















 

 
Mayor Jerry Brown                                                                                                                                              Phone (573) 774-6171 
City Administrator John Doyle                                                                                                                                Fax (573) 774-5647  
City Clerk Michele Brown                                                                                                                               www.waynesvillemo.org  

  

 

LETTER OF APPOINTMENT 

 

April 21st, 2022 

To: City Council  

From:  Mayor Dr. Jerry Brown 

 

RE: Appointment of Jeremiah Nickels to Planning & Zoning 

 

By the authority vested in me, I, DR. JERRY BROWN, Mayor of the City of Waynesville, 

Missouri, hereby appoint JEREMIAH NICKELS to the Waynesville Planning & Zoning 

Commission.  This seat will be up for re-appointment April 2026. 

 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

Dr. Jerry Brown 

Mayor 

 

http://www.waynesvillemo.org/


 

 
Mayor Jerry Brown                                                                                                                                              Phone (573) 774-6171 
City Administrator John Doyle                                                                                                                                Fax (573) 774-5647  
City Clerk Michele Brown                                                                                                                               www.waynesvillemo.org  

  

 

LETTER OF APPOINTMENT 

 

April 21st, 2022 

To: City Council  

From:  Mayor Dr. Jerry Brown 

 

RE: Appointment of Robert Hyatt, Jr. to Planning & Zoning 

 

By the authority vested in me, I, DR. JERRY BROWN, Mayor of the City of Waynesville, 

Missouri, hereby appoint ROBERT HYATT, JR to the Waynesville Planning & Zoning 

Commission.  This seat will be up for re-appointment April 2026. 

 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

Dr. Jerry Brown 

Mayor 

 

http://www.waynesvillemo.org/


 

 
Mayor Jerry Brown                                                                                                                                              Phone (573) 774-6171 
City Administrator John Doyle                                                                                                                                Fax (573) 774-5647  
City Clerk Michele Brown                                                                                                                               www.waynesvillemo.org  

  

 

LETTER OF APPOINTMENT 

 

April 21st, 2022 

To: City Council  

From:  Mayor Dr. Jerry Brown 

 

RE: Appointment of RENA BROWN, Jr. to Planning & Zoning 

 

By the authority vested in me, I, DR. JERRY BROWN, Mayor of the City of Waynesville, 

Missouri, hereby appoint RENA BROWN to the Waynesville Planning & Zoning 

Commission.  This seat will be up for re-appointment April 2026. 

 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

Dr. Jerry Brown 

Mayor 

 

http://www.waynesvillemo.org/


                UTILITY COMMITTEE MEETING 
SUMMARY REPORT 

April 5, 2022 3:30 PM 
 
Attendance: 
Board:  Councilman Ed Conley, Councilman Sean Wilson, Councilman Rob Rice, Councilman Liberty 
Staff:   John Doyle, Tracey York, Miriam Jones, Daniel Shelden, Jack Eldredge, Joe York  
Visitors:   Randy Brown, Keith Pritchard 
 
 

• Call to Order – Councilman Conley called the meeting to order at 3:30 pm. 
 

• March 1, 2022 – Councilman Wilson made the motion to approve the meeting minutes and Councilman Rice seconded.  Motion 
passed. 
 

• Proposed Natural Gas Ordinance -  
Mr. Doyle presented the committee with a Proposed Ordinance Amending Municipal Code Regarding Availability Charges for 
Natural Gas Services Provided by the City of Waynesville.  Rates for Natural Gas Service would include a service availability charge of 
$12.00 to be effective with the June 2022 billing cycle.  Councilman Rice made the motion take to City Council for approval and 
Councilman Wilson seconded and all were in favor.   
 

• Proposed Sanitary Sewer Ordinance - 
Mr. Doyle presented the committee with a Proposed Ordinance Establishing Rates for WasteWater Services Provided by the City of 
Waynesville.  The following monthly rates to be effective with the December 1st, 2022 billing cycle: 
 Minimum Charge @ $20.00/month   NID – Sewer      $38.75 – Service Availability Charge 
 Usage @ $3.50/1,000 gallons   Non-Metered Well   $38.75 – Service Availability Charge 
       Out of City Limits      $52.40 – Service Availability Charge  
 Pulaski County Sewer District #1:  $3.09/1,000 gallons 

 Councilman Rice made the motion to take to City Council for approval and Councilman Wilson seconded and all were in favor. 
 

• Department Updates  
Water/Sewer Dept –   Mr.Eldredge stated that his department had 19 water work orders, installed 8 new services,  4 meter change outs, 
repaired one water leak, 3 sewer work orders,  and jetted one line.  Replaced motor in Well 4 and Ozark Applicators completed our annual 
tower inspections.   

 
Natural Gas Dept - Mr. York stated that the his department has been installing new services in the Summit Subdivision, extending main 
lines to homes, keeping up with yearly checks and continuing to walk the line. 
 
Electric Dept – Mr. Shelden stated that his department had 1 power outage, 8 street lights, 1 tree, 5 miscellaneous, 8 new services, and 1 
meter test for the month of March.  A few major highlights included:  The electric department was able to fight off the rain and work in 
the Summit Subdivision. Work to include:  Raised one transformer and meter base on Alice, installed another meter base on Alice and 
Alpine, moved the power line on Majestic, assisted the gas department in getting their line extended to Majestic and installed three phase 
conduit from behind Well 6 to the edge of Mesa and from between Mesa and La Vista across La Vista, assisted by Joe York.  Two new 
employees hired in March.  B & N have been clearing our right of ways.  Crew came in on Sunday to move main power at City Hall.  On a 
very positive note, the City of Waynesville has been recognized for being in the top 25% quartile of utilities for System Average 
Interruption (SAIDI). This is the total sustained interruption duration for the average customer during a predefined period of time. 

 

• Other Business 
 

There was a need for a closed session.  Councilman Wilson made a motion to enter into closed session and Councilman Rice seconded.  
The motion passed and committee entered into closed session at 3:50 pm. 

 
Having no further business, the meeting adjourned by Chairman Conley at 4:55 pm.  

 
Next meeting is scheduled for May 5th, 2022 at 3:30 pm 

 



 

Bill No.  2022-11 City of Waynesville Ordinance No.      

 
                                    Ordinance No.  
Bill No.  2022-11 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING MUNICIPAL CODE REGARDING AVAILABILITY  
CHARGES FOR NATURAL GAS SERVICES  

PROVIDED BY THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE;  
FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council has requested a review to be conducted by City staff of the costs involved in the 
operation and maintenance of the facilities that provide natural gas service to customers of the City; and 
 

WHEREAS, City Staff have found that the current amount of income the City receives regarding this service is not 
adequate to properly maintain and operate the natural gas system; and 
 

WHEREAS, this review has revealed the current availability fee charged by the City for natural gas services is not 
sufficient to cover installation and maintenance costs incurred by the City; and  
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that the adjustments hereinafter set forth are necessary to allow the 
City to continue to provide such utility services.  
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 
SECTION 1.  Section 650.080 – Rates for Natural Gas Service, is amended to read as follows:  
 

 A. Service $12.00 availability charge 

SECTION 2.  This rate, to be effective with the June 2022 billing cycle, shall be charged for the use and services of 
the natural gas system of the City for customers who have metered usage. 
 
SECTION 4.  Except to the extent amended by this ordinance, the provisions of Section 650.080 of the City’s 
Municipal Code shall remain in full force and effect and the definitions and other provisions contained in Chapter 
650 – Natural Gas Service, shall be applicable to this ordinance. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 21st  DAY OF APRIL, 2022. 
 
 
 
 
        ___________________________ 
        Dr. Jerry Brown, Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________ 
Michele Brown, City Clerk 



Bill No.  2022-12 



 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT and GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS  
COMMITTEE MEETING  

 SUMMARY 
April 5, 2022 

 
In Attendance:    
Committee: Chairman Rob Rice, Councilman Bill Farnham, Councilman Michael Curtis 
City Staff: John Doyle, Miriam Jones, Tracey York, Doug Potts 
Guests: Randy Brown, Keith Pritchard, Randy Becht 
 
1. Call to Order and Citizen Comments– Meeting called to order at 5:00pm. No citizen comments.  
2. Approval of minutes- March 1, 2022 meeting minutes approved.  
3. Business Spotlight 

a. April- LMC- Business Spotlight Program Application for LMC Convenience Store was 
provided to the committee.  

b. Business Interview Video on City Facebook Page- Mr. Doyle discussed new advertisement 
opportunities for being a part of the Business Spotlight Program to include an interview 
video of the selected business that will be posted on the City Facebook Page.  

4. Special Events-    
i. Easter Egg Hunt- April 16 

ii. Run to the Son- April 17- 5:30am to 6:30am 
iii. 50th Anniversary of Roubidoux Park- June 4 
iv. Big BAM- June 15 
v. The Battle Cry- Community Gospel Explosion Event- June 18 
vi. Cave State Cruisers- June 25-26 
vii. Movies in the Park- June 24, July 22 and August 5 
viii. Old Settlers Day- July 30-31 
ix. Route 66 Hogs and Frogs- September 23-25 
x. Leapfrog 5K/Frog Hill Half Marathon- September 30- 12:00pm to 6:00pm 
xi. Tadpole 10k- October 1 

5. Other Business 
i. Signage on City Property- Doug Potts stated that there will be a v style sign for 

advertisement purposes for the City of Waynesville placed off I-44 near the water tower.   
ii. City of Waynesville Newsletter- The newsletter was provided to the committee. The 

newsletter will go out quarterly with the Utility bills. It will contain committee contacts, 
events, business spotlight and other essential information.  

 
There was a need for a closed session. Committee entered closed session at 5:16pm.   
Committee returned to open session at 5:57pm. 
 
A motion was made to approve a one time showing authorization for Randy Becht to show the Spec 
Building. Motion seconded. Motion passed.  
 
Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 5:58pm. Next scheduled meeting will be held on 
May 3, 2022 at 5:00pm  



EMERGENCY SERVICE AND POLICE   
COMMITTEE MEETING SUMMARY 

April 14, 2022 
In Attendance:    
Members: Chairman Sean Wilson, Councilman Clarence Liberty, Councilman Michael Curtis 
City Staff: Michele Brown, Miriam Jones, Chief Cordova 
Media: Darrell Maurina 
 
1. Call to Order and Citizen Comments: Meeting called to order at 3:30pm. No Citizen comments. 
2. Approval of minutes- March 10, 2022 meeting minutes approved. 
3. Grant Updates- Chief Cordova stated the Police Department was approved for a grant in the 

amount of $7,200 to purchase a radio and three wireless mics last March 21, 2021. Radio and mics 
have been received. Also, applied for a 2022 grant which will provide an additional 6 wireless mics.  

4. Police Department Updates- Chief Cordova stated that all officers are now certified to use the 
refurbished tasers that were purchased this year.  

5. Special Events- 
i. Autism Awareness Badges Month- April 

ii. Month of the Military Child- April 
iii. Easter Egg Hunt- April 16 

iv. Run to the Son- April 17- 5:30am to 6:30am 
v. Back the Blue- May 1- May 7 
vi. 50th Anniversary of Roubidoux Park- June 4 
vii. Big BAM- June 15 
viii. City of Waynesville Employee Appreciation- June 17 
ix. The Battle Cry- Community Gospel Explosion Event- June 18 
x. Cave State Cruisers- June 24-26 
xi. Movies in the Park- June 24, July 22 and August 5 
xii. Old Settlers Day- July 30-31 
xiii. Route 66 Hogs and Frogs- September 23-25 
xiv. Leapfrog 5K/Frog Hill Half Marathon- September 30- 12:00pm to 6:00pm 
xv. Tadpole 10k- October 1 

6. Other Business- Chief Cordova discussed the quarterly statistics. 2022 first quarter was 128 
incidents compared to 138 in 2021. Citations for 2021 first quarter was 914 traffic stops and 
already over 400 more than that for 2022 first quarter. 

There was a need for a closed session. Committee entered closed session at 3:54pm.   
Committee returned to open session at 3:57pm. 
 
Having no further business, meeting adjourned at 3:58pm.  

 

Next meeting is scheduled for May 12, 2022 at 3:30pm.  



ROADS & GROUNDS COMMITTEE MEETING  
 SUMMARY 

April 7, 2022 5:00pm 
 
In Attendance:  

 Members: Chairman Bill Farnham, Councilman Cecil Davis 
 City Staff: John Doyle, Miriam Jones, Jason Chapman, Doug Potts, Bea Carney 

Media: Darrell Maurina 
Absent: Councilman Amanda Koren 
 
1. Call to Order & Citizen Comments – Meeting called to order at 5:00pm. No citizen comments.  
2. Approval of Minutes- March 3, 2022 meeting minutes approved.  
3. City Gravel Roads- Mr. Doyle stated there was a request for a list of gravel roads that the City 

maintains at previous meeting. The list was emailed to committee members and has been provided 
in the packet. Chairman Farnham stated that it would be good to get rid of gravel roads over time. 
He knows some won’t be able to be paved due to location in flood zone. Chairman Farnham stated 
that Hope St is not listed. Jason Chapman said we have graveled that road in the past and it is 
difficult. The only way to grade is with a backhoe because of narrow roadway. Chairman Farnham 
would like to put Hope St on list for consideration.   

4. City Resurface List- Mr. Doyle provided list of roads to be resurfaced. These roads have been 
discussed over the past years. Quote for resurfacing roads was provided from Willard Asphalt. 
Chairman Farnham asked which roads needed the most attention. Jason Chapman stated Hospital 
Road, Second Street and Bluff Circle need the most attention. After further discussion, a motion was 
made to move forward with resurfacing Bluff Circle, Second St, Hospital Road, Rosewood and 
Municipal Center parking lot. Motion seconded. Motion passed.   

5. Project Updates 
i. Pinnacle Phase II- Mr. Doyle provided an update on the storm drains and storm box on Alice 

St. Pictures were provided of the storm drains and the grading and curbing progress on Alice 
St.  

ii. Summit Pass- Pictures of Phase 1 of Summit Pass provided to committee. Mr. Doyle 
provided an update on progress of dirt removal and preparation of roadway. 

6. Street Department Updates- Jason Chapman stated the Street Department has been busy working 
at Pinnacle and Summit Pass, hauling rock and dirt, sent street sweeper in to have maintenance, 
working on getting pricing on oiling some of the streets in city to fill in cracks to help make last 
longer. Also, looking into purchasing a side by side and equipment trailer.  

7. Special Events 
i. Easter Egg Hunt- April 16 

ii. Run to the Son- April 17- 5:30am to 6:30am 
iii. 50th Anniversary of Roubidoux Park- June 4 
iv. Big BAM- June 15 
v. The Battle Cry- Community Gospel Explosion Event- June 18 
vi. Cave State Cruisers- June 25-26 
vii. Movies in the Park- June 24, July 22 and August 5 
viii. Old Settlers Day- July 30-31 
ix. Route 66 Hogs and Frogs- September 23-25 
x. Leapfrog 5K/Frog Hill Half Marathon- September 30- 12:00pm to 6:00pm 
xi. Tadpole 10k- October 1 

8. Other Business 
i. Swedeborg Road- Mr. Doyle stated that there is a pot hole on Swedeborg Road on new 

pavement.  There is also another location on Swedeborg near Elliot that we are getting 
ready to patch which will require closing the road and detouring through Elliot.  



ii. Old H Utility Cut- Mr. Doyle discussed utility cut on Old H in order to repair a water line. 
Issue has been addressed and fixed.  

 
There was a need for a closed session. Committee entered into closed session at 5:41pm. Committee 
entered into open session at 6:04pm. 

 
Having no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:04pm. 
 
The next scheduled meeting will be held on May 5, 2022 at 5:00pm.  
 



 

Bill No.  2022-13 City of Waynesville Ordinance No.  

Bill No. HB2022-13              Ordinance No.  
 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND/OR CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO EXECUTE A FLEET 
SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI AND  

ENTERPRISE FM TRUST;  
FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE 
 
Section 1.  That the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute, on behalf of the City of Waynesville, 
Missouri a Fleet Services Agreement between the City of Waynesville, Missouri and Enterprise FM Trust 
to provide departmental and administrative vehicles as listed in Exhibit “A” of the Agreement attached 
hereto and made a part of this ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  That all ordinances or parts of ordinances therefore enacted which are in conflict herewith 
are hereby repealed. 
 
Section 3.   This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of its passage and 
approval.   
 
 
 
 
       ____________________________________ 
       Dr. Jerry Brown, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________ 
Michele Brown, City Clerk 
  
 

 
 



















 

 
Mayor Luge Hardman                                                                                                                                          Phone (573) 774-6171 
City Administrator Bruce Harrill                                                                                                                              Fax (573) 774-5647  
City Clerk Michele Brown                                                                                                                               www.waynesvillemo.org  

 

 April 21, 2022 

 
LETTER OF APPOINTMENT 

 
 
 

To: City Council Members 
 
From:  Mayor Dr. Jerry Brown 
 
 
Appointment of Kris York to the Board of Adjustments 
 

By the authority vested in me, I, DR. JERRY BROWN, Mayor of the City of Waynesville, 

Missouri, hereby re-appoint KRIS YORK to the City of Waynesville Board of Adjustments.  

This seat will be up for re-appointment April, 2027. 

 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

Dr. Jerry Brown 
Mayor 

 

http://www.waynesvillemo.org/


WAYNESVILLE-ST ROBERT JOINT AIRPORT 
BOARD MEETING 

SUMMARY 
March 22, 2022 

3:00pm  
Attendance:  
Board: Chairman Lauritson, Randy Becht, John Doyle, Anita Ivey, Clarence Liberty, Bill Taylor 
Staff: Miriam Jones, Douglas Potts, Mike Guy 
Guests: Erin Younkin, Ryan Lorton, Bob Crain, Carola Prewitt, Allen Moll, Dave Robinson, Renea Lazzarini, 
Mayor Jerry Brown, Kristia Parker, Carola Prewett, Walter Mattil, Dorsey Newcomb, Don Payne, Daniel 
Belmont, Kevin Downey, Keith Pritchard, Ralph Parker 
Media: Darrell Maurina 
  
1. Meeting called to order at 3:00pm  
2. February 22, 2022 meeting minutes approved.  
3. Comments by Guests- No comments. 
4. Reports by Staff 

a. Administration:  
i. Budget- The budget was provided to the Board which reflects 25% of the year. 

Revenue from fuel sales has exceeded budget expectations. Revenue is tracking 
at 26% and expenses tracking at 21%. Clarence Liberty made a motion to approve 
the budget. John Doyle seconded the motion. Motion approved.    

ii. Airport Operations Manager- Mike Guy stated that fuel sales have increased and 
so has the price of fuel.  

5. New Business: 
i. MoDOT Administrator of Aviation Announcement- MoDOT Aviation sent an email regarding 

Amy Ludwig’s replacement which will be Kyle LePage. The MoDOT aviation team is working 
hard to make this transition as smooth as possible. 

ii. TBN TAMP Revisions 
a. Site Approval for Airport Terminal- Mr. Doyle stated that he is pleased with the 

progress of how quickly the site location for the new airport terminal was approved. 
The site location map with approval letter was provided to the board. Mr. Doyle 
stated that at the last follow up meeting for the Terminal Area Master Plan there was 
discussion to continue having follow up meetings to establish action items with all 
contacts at the Cities, Fort Leonard Wood and Engineers. An email will be sent out 
with the next meeting date. 

iii. Burns & McDonnell Engineering Update 
a. Terminal Area Master Plan- Bob Crain stated that the updated Terminal Area Master 

Plan focuses on the approved site location for the terminal and has been sent to FAA 
and MoDOT for review. Once we receive the approval from both FAA and MoDOT the 
next step will be the Environmental study. Also, will need to do a Meets and Bounds 
Survey.   

iv. Terminal Funding Update- Dorsey Newcomb discussed the $9M federal funding that will be 
approved for the construction of the new terminal building. Mr. Newcomb is still waiting to 
hear if the $3M from state funding will be approved.  

v. SkyWest Airline Update- 90 Day Termination Notice- Due to pilot staffing challenges across 
the airline industry SkyWest Airlines has given a 90-Day notice to terminate Essential Air 
Service. Daniel Belmont stated that he will be able to provide a better understanding of their 
timeline after April 11.  
 



vi. Transition of Air Service Providers 
a. Essential Air Service vs Alternate Essential Air Service- John Doyle discussed the 

transition that will have to take place in order to keep our airline service 
uninterrupted. Mr. Doyle stated that contact has been made with Mike Mooney with 
Volaire Aviation. Mr. Mooney provides services to help rebid the air service for the 
airport. There will be a closed session in order to give board members an opportunity 
to discuss the contract from Mr. Mooney. 

vii. SOP Marketing Report- Erin Younkin provided the updated marketing report. Our 
optimization score rose to 73.7%. We made gains in all of the right places. Our ad had fewer 
impressions, but our click through rate and number of clicks went up yet our cost per click 
and total cost went down. This tells us that we have honed in on the right keywords and our 
ad is being shown to those who are interested in our service.   

6.    Closed Session- The tentative agenda of this meeting also includes a vote to close part of this meeting                 
       pursuant to RSMo 610.021 for: (12) Contracts- Board entered closed session at 3:22pm. Board       
       returned to open session at 3:31pm.  
7.    Other Business 
  a.    Motion for Volaire Aviation Consulting Services- Motion made to   
 accept the contract with Volaire Aviation for Consulting Services. Motion seconded. Motion 
 approved. 
   
With no further business, meeting adjourned at 3:33pm.  
 
Next meeting: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 at 3pm at Saint Robert City Hall. 
 
 





 

 
Mayor Dr. Jerry Brown                                                                                                                                        Phone (573) 774-6171 
City Administrator John Doyle                                                                                                                                Fax (573) 774-5647  
City Clerk Michele Brown                                                                                                                               www.waynesvillemo.org  

  

 

April 18, 2022 

 

 

To: Waynesville City Council 

From: City Administrator John Doyle 

 

Re: City Administrator’s Report – April 2022  

 

Roadway Repair and Pothole Maintenance 

• The spring of the year typically results in several work orders for pothole repair and 

maintenance for the Street Department in the City of Waynesville. These work orders 

are generated by citizens reporting these roadway damages to City Personnel.  As all of 

these reports are evaluated, timing for repair can be delayed due to weather patterns 

and rainfall.  The City would like to extend our appreciation for their patience during this 

process.  

Utility Rate Increase 

• Sewer Rate Increase 

o The City of Waynesville has established a sewer rate increase to be effective over 

the next 3-years.  These increases will be 5% per year and will be effective 

December of that calendar-year.  

• Natural Gas Availability Fee Increase 

o The City of Waynesville has established a natural gas availability fee increase 

from $8.00 to $20.  This increase will be implemented over a 3-year period and 

will be effective June of that calendar-year.  For this particular calendar year the 

natural gas availability fee will increase from $8 - $12 in June of 2022. 

Fleet Services 

• The City has recognized the need to replace the existing aging fleet.  The City is currently 

working with Enterprise for Fleet Services to develop a fleet replacement plan/program 

appropriate and affordable to the City of Waynesville.  

Upcoming Events 

• Roubidoux Park 50th Anniversary – June 4th  

• Big Bam – June 15th  

100 Tremont Center 
Waynesville, MO.  65583 

http://www.waynesvillemo.org/


 

  

• The Battle Cry – June 18th  

• Cave State Cruisers – July 23rd – 24th  

• Movies in the Park – June 24th, July 22nd, August 5th  

• Old Settlers Day – July 30th – 31st  

• Hogs & Frogs Festival – September 23rd – 25th  

• Leapfrom 5K/Frog Hill Half Marathon – September 30th 

• Tadpole 10K – October 1st  




































